Dear Secretary,
 
For information.
 
Bill
 
From: John Pelan [mailto:john.pelan@scottishcivictrust.org.uk] 
Sent: 01 December 2015 16:04
Subject: Scottish Civic Trust My Place Awards 2016
 
Dear Community Council Liaison Officer
 
SCOTTISH CIVIC TRUST MY PLACE AWARDS 2016
 
www.myplaceawards.org.uk
 
The Scottish Civic Trust is accepting nominations for buildings, places, spaces and people for the My Place Awards 2016.  I would be very grateful if you could circulate this email to community councils in your area.
WE ARE SEEKING NOMINATIONS FROM COMMUNITY COUNCILS ACROSS SCOTLAND.  THE AWARDS ARE FREE TO ENTER.  

The My Place Awards will recognise projects that have had a positive impact in a local neighbourhood and have delivered positive benefits to that community.  Also, the Civic Champion Award will be presented to a person who has made an outstanding contribution to their local heritage and/or civic society.
The Scottish Civic Trust My Place Awards are unique in Scotland in that they are nominated by local communities. They are not ‘industry’ awards.
 
The Awards are supported by the Scottish Government.
 
For more information, including entry forms, guidance and galleries of past entries visit www.myplaceawards.org.uk/
 
Nominations can be made by:
 
Civic societies and other local groups affiliated to the Scottish Civic Trust
Community Councils
Development trusts
Local history societies
Other community-based voluntary groups
 
THE DEADLINE FOR NOMINATIONS IS 31 JANUARY 2016
 
If you have any questions about the Awards then please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Best wishes
 
John
 
 
John Pelan
Director, The Scottish Civic Trust
The Tobacco Merchants House
42 Miller Street, Glasgow G1 1DT
0141 221 1466
 
www.scottishcivictrust.org.uk
www.myplaceawards.org.uk
www.doorsopendays.org.uk
www.scottishheritageangelawards.org.uk
 

